

# City of Winnipeg 2011 Fees and Charges Schedule

December 20, 2010

### **Certification by the Chief Financial Officer**

I certify, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in the 2011 Fees and Charges Schedule, dated December 20, 2010 are correctly stated.

Moira Geer

**Acting Chief Financial Officer** 

Date

# **Table of Contents**

<u>Service</u> P	age
Animal Services	1
Assessment and Taxation	2
Cemeteries	2
City Beautification	6
Community Health	6
Council Services-City Clerk's	7
Development Approvals, Bldg Permits & Insp	8
Fire and Injury Prevention	25
Fire and Rescue Response	26
Golf Services	26
Land Drainage	27
Libraries	27
Medical Response	29
Organizational Support Services-Finance	29
Parking Authority	30
Parks and Urban Forestry	32
Police Response	34
Crime Prevention	34
Traffic Safety and Enforcement	34
Recreation	35
Roadway Construction & Maintenance	40
Transportation Planning & Traffic Mgmt	41
Solid Waste Collection & Disposal	43
Transit	44
Wastewater	45
Water	17

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Animal Services				
" # " Subject to Council's approval of SOA's Busin	ess Plan			
GST not included, application varies				
Animal services - animal adoption fees				
Over 4 months	\$176.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Over 4 months - 10% Discount	\$159.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Over 4 months - Senior's Discount	\$143.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Sterilized	\$131.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Sterilized - 10% Discount	\$118.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Sterilized - Senior's Discount	\$106.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Under 4 months	\$208.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Under 4 months - 10% Discount	\$187.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Under 4 months - Senior's Discount	\$168.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Animal services - fees				
Fowl - care and maintenance	\$1.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Fowl - kennel fee	\$1.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Horses/cattle/sheep/goats/pigs - care and maintenance	\$5.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Kennel fee - cats	\$9.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Kennel fee - dogs	\$23.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Kennel fee: horses/cattle/sheep/goats/pigs - initial fee	\$10.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Microchipping dogs/cats	\$34.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Running at large cats - 1st offence	\$15.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Running at large cats - 2nd offence (within the		·		-
current license year)	\$50.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Running at large cats - 3rd or subsequent	\$75.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
offence (within the current license year)	•	·		-
Running at large: dogs - 1st offence	\$52.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Running at large: dogs - 2nd offence (within	\$155.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
the current license year)	·	'		,
Running at large: dogs - 3rd or subsequent offence (within the current license year)	\$232.00	per offence	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Surrendered animal fee/turnover fee	\$73.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Replacement tag/Transfer Fee	\$5.00	# each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
	φοισσ	" GGG!!	<b>3</b> 411 17 11	<i>Dy Idii</i> 2 : 16/16
Animal services - licenses & permits				
Animal services - excess animal permit - annual inspection fee	\$62.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Animal services - excess animal permit - initial	\$124.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
application fee				-
Animal services - unsterilized cat permit	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Dangerous dog annual fee	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Dangerous dog pro-rated April - June	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Dangerous dog pro-rated July - Sep	\$39.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Dangerous dog pro-rated Oct - Dec	\$19.25	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79
Every dog: annual fee Every sterile dog: annual fee	\$62.00 \$27.00	each each	Jan 1/11 Jan 1/11	By-law 2443/79 By-law 2443/79
Every sterille dog. armuar ree	ψ∠1.00	Gaui	Jan 1/11	Dy-1a₩ 2 <del>14</del> 3/13
Animal services - trap rental	<b>#</b> FO 00	ac-l-	1 4/44	Div. Inc 74.00/07
Cat trap - refundable deposit for five days	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Cat trap administration fee	\$11.25	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Skunk/squirrel trap rental	\$65.00 \$37.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97
Trap set up/removal	\$37.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 7100/97

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Assessment and Taxation				
Property & business tax fees for service				
Tax certificates	\$40.00	per property	Jan 1/11	By-law 4860/88
Tax certificates - online via LDRC	\$39.00	per property	Jan 1/11	By-law 4860/88
Online tax information subscription service	\$10.60	per account	Jan 1/10	CFO Dec 9/2009
Custom data reports	\$9.25	per account	Jan 1/11	CFO Dec 18/2006
Custom data reports for requests on >50 accounts or > 2.5 hrs of work	\$31.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	CFO Dec 18/2006
Local improvements statements	\$36.00	per account	Jan 1/11	Council
Tax Status Search	\$15.50	per account	Jan 1/11	Courien
Tax account info - financial institutions -	•	·		
electronic or paper listing	\$15.50	per account	Jan 1/11	Council
Tax sale redemption certificates	\$15.50	per account	Jan 1/11	Council
Administrative Fee for Miscellaneous Additions	\$31.00	per transaction	Jan 1/11	Council Mar 26/06
to Tax Roll	φ31.00	per transaction	Jan 1/11	Council Mai 20/00
Tax Instalment Payment Plan (TIPP)	\$0.75	per month	Jan 1/11	By-law 194/2004
Tax penalty interest				
Monthly interest on tax arrears	1.25%	per month		By-law 5796/91
Interest on current year property tax arrears for the month of September only	7.50%			By-law 5796/91
Interest on current year business tax arrears	6.25%			By-law 5796/91
for the month of August only	0.2376			Dy-law 37 90/91
Tax sale penalty				
Tax sale properties - 10% penalty on "sold in	10.00%	on "sold in tax		By-law 8157/2002
tax sale" amount		sale" amount		-
Interest on tax sale properties	1.25%	per month		By-law 8157/2002
Cemeteries				
GST applicable to all fees;				
PST applicable to some products				
Traditional inground property				
Continuous Foundation Property	\$1,450.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Flat Marker Property	\$1,155.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Infant up to 2 Years of Age Child 2 to 10 Years of Age	\$229.00 \$525.00	each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Field of Honour (Regimental No.required)	\$1,155.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Social Services Clients - Full Size Casket Lot	\$1,155.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Double Plot - No Foundation	\$2,360.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Double Plot - Foundation	\$2,870.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cremation Lot for 2 Cremains	\$640.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Family Cremation Plot for 4 Cremains	\$1,015.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Columbaria packages				
Square – Gold Premium	\$3,025.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Square – Gold Standard	\$2,755.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Square - Silver Premium	\$2,505.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Square - Silver Standard Y-Niche - Gold	\$2,310.00 \$2,755.00	each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Y-Niche - Gold Y-Niche - Silver	\$2,755.00 \$2,505.00	each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Sunset Round - Gold	\$2,755.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Sunset Round - Silver	\$2,505.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Estate Four Niche Columbaria per unit	\$9,985.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Estate Four Niche Columbaria per niche	\$2,967.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Estate Two Niche Columbaria per unit	\$6,055.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Estate Two Niche Columbaria per niche	\$2,967.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Triangle - Gold	\$2,310.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Triangle - Silver	\$2,210.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Plaque or Engraved Low	\$2,210.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Round - Silver	\$2,210.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Round - Gold	\$2,310.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Vaults/liners/urns				
Whitex No. 2 Concrete Liner - Adult	\$995.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Monticello No. 4 (Fiberglass) Vault Adult	\$1,537.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Vault/Liner Surcharge when purchased	\$214.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
elsewhere -Excl. Wood box	·	Cacii		•
Cremation Urns	Various Prices	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2022
Cremation Vaults	Various Prices	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2023
Traditional interment fees				
Up to and including 4 feet	\$300.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Over 4FT: Single Depth	\$715.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Over 4FT: Double Depth (Subject to	\$1,115.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
conditions and availability)	ψ1,113.00	Cacii	Jan 1/10	Dy-1aw 130/2001
Nov 1st to Apr 30th Interment Accessibility	\$93.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Fee.	400.00	00.011	<b>Ga</b> , . <b>G</b>	2, 14.1. 100/2001
Cremation interment fees	*			
Single Depth	\$305.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Double Depth	\$438.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Nov 1st to Apr 30th Interment Accessibility Fee.	\$93.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Sub-surface Ash Crypt	\$240.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Niche Inurnment	\$240.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Niche opening to allow removal of companion urn for 2nd inurnment	\$66.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cremated Remains Scattering	\$215.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cremated Remains Ossuary	\$215.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cremains interment at same time as casket burial in same location.	50% of prevailing cremains interment rate plus casket full rate.			By-law 130/2007
Multiple cremains interments at same time same location	1st at the full prevailing rate, each additional cremains at 50% of full rate.			By-law 130/2007
Multiple interments same time, different locations full prevailing charges.	full prevailing charges.			By-law 130/2007
Disinterment				
Full Casket Disinterment.	3 times the prevailing interment rate	each		By-law 130/2007
Cremated Remains at single depth	one and one-half times the prevailing interment rate.	each		By-law 130/2007
Cremated Remains at double depth Columbarium Niche	2 times the prevailing \$163.00	each each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Saturday/late funeral additional fees				
Funerals arriving at cemetery gate: - Between 3:30 and 3:59 p.m.	\$229.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Funerals arriving at cemetery gate: - At or after 4 p.m. and up to and including 4:59 p.m.	\$468.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Jul 18/07 Inground Cremation Interment before Noon	\$764.00 \$265.00	each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Infant up to 2 years of age, Saturday casket	\$262.00	each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
interment before 12 Noon Child 2-10 years of age, Saturday casket	\$382.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
interment before 12 Noon Niche Inurnment before Noon	\$229.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cremation Scattering/Ossuary/Sub Surface Ash Crypt Interment before Noon	\$229.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cancellation of interment fee	A charge of 50% of the interment fee is required for cancellation once opening services have been performed.	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Monument foundation fees				
Cement Slab - Single	\$290.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cement Slab - Double	\$591.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cement Slab 24" - Infant Section	\$173.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Cement Slab 30" - Child Section	\$234.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Monument/marker/vase installation/removal fe	es			
Military Upright Monument	\$163.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Flat Marker - up to and including 27" width	\$132.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Flat Marker - over 27" width up to and including 48" Width	52c per sq inch	each		By-law 130/2007
Flat Markers installed with an attached		each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
vase	\$51.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Separate Memorial Vase	\$132.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Military Monument Removal	\$219.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Pre-Purchased Flat Marker Removal for 1st Interment	\$133.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Flat Marker and Separate Memorial Vase Installed at the same time	20% discount applied to applicable combined marker and memorial vase installation fees	each		By-law 130/2007
Monument installation - permits Per Monument or Marker	\$70.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Memorials				
Memorial Bench - Donated Wooden incl	\$1,428.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
foundation Memorial Bench -Plastic Plaque	\$85.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Memorial Bench -Bronze Plaque	\$245.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Black Granite Memorial Bench incl foundation	\$3,283.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Rose Granite Memorial Bench incl foundation	\$3,020.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2008
Book of Memories	\$195.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2008

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Granite Memorial Stepping Stone with Integral				
Bronze Vase & 20" X 12" Bronze Plaque (Excludes interment/scattering of Cremated Remains - sold Separately)	\$3,049.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
Memorial Tree (Full Size Specie) Donation Programme	Priced on Order	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
Natural Granite Memory Stone (Excludes interment/scattering of Cremated Remains - sold Separately)	\$1,125.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
Donated Cremation Garden Evergreen Standard Memorial Shrub	\$180.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
Donated Cremation Garden Deciduous Standard Memorial Shrub	\$115.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
6" X 4" Oval Bronze Plaque for Standard Memorial Tree or Shrub	\$272.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
12" X 8" Cremation Garden Bronze Plaque	\$555.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2009
Miscellaneous fees Burial Record Search (per deceased) - Not				
charged for visiting a location, an interment, or where a record is not available on the Cemeteries website.	\$50.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Transfer of Deed incl Letter of Confirmation	\$100.00 \$100.00	each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Letter of Property Ownership Confirmation		each		Dy Joy 120/2007
Tree/Shrub Removal from Property Interment site GPS	\$199.00 \$40.00	each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007 By-law 130/2007
Interment site of 3 Interment site of Memorial Photo (Max 2 jpeg	•	Cacii		-
or computer print only)	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2008
Additional Engraving Service on Niche Door	\$107.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Replacement Plaque on Niche	Priced on order	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Seasonal Wreaths	Various Prices	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
History Book Vol 1 or 2 each	\$14.04	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
History Books Multi Pack	\$22.12	two	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Columbaria sundries Estate Niche Vase Granite (Includes				
Installation) (Applicable only if complete columbaria unit is purchased)	\$346.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Estate Niche Vase Polished Black Metal (Includes Installation) (Applicable only if complete columbaria unit is purchased)	\$249.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Columbaria Motif Engraving on Niche Door (Must be ordered at the time of ordering the standard door engraving)	\$60.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Columbaria Motif Engraving on Niche Door (Must be ordered at the time of ordering the standard door engraving)	\$102.00	two	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Columbaria Motif Engraving on Niche Door ordered separately from 1st service	\$180.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Estate Columbaria Family Name Engraving (Applicable only if complete columbaria unit is purchased)	\$290.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007
Engraved photograph on Niche Door (subject to space permiting and photo quality)  Disclaimer signature required.	Priced on Order	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 130/2007

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
City Beautification				
Miscellaneous rental services (GST applicable)				
Garden plots - serviced garden plots	\$39.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Garden plots - unserviced garden plots	\$26.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Community Health				
GST not included, application varies				
By-law enforcement - licenses - administration				
Photocopying	\$0.54	per page	Jan 1/11	Council Sep 21/94
By-law enforcement- licenses - bicycle recovery				
One-time bicycle registration	\$5.60	each	Jan 1/11	Council May 26/93
One-time bicycle registration - transfer	\$3.40	each	Jan 1/11	Council May 26/93
By-law enforcement - environmental health				
Registration fee - food handler training exam and certificate only	\$34.00	each	Sept 01/11	Council
Registration fee - food handler training program	\$78.00	each	Sept 01/11	Council
Reprint - food handler certificates	\$5.80	each	Jan 1/11	Council
By-law enforcement - licenses - general licenses				
Antique dealer	\$371.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Auctioneer	\$371.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Bicycle dealer	\$211.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Body modification establishment	\$530.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Body modification technician	\$116.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Converted residential dwelling	\$290.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Converted residential dwelling with shared facilities	\$449.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Escort	\$137.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Escort agency	\$4,220.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Food service establishment high risk	\$580.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Food service establishment medium risk	\$422.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Food service establishment low risk	\$354.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Hostel	\$317.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Independent escort agency	\$2,110.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Large public venue	\$159.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Massage parlour	\$4,220.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Massagist	\$137.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Outdoor mobile food vendor - general - effective January 1st of each year	\$371.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Precious metals dealer	\$422.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Shared facilities dwelling	\$253.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Swimming pool - indoor	\$530.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Swimming pool - outdoor	\$371.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Temporary food service establishment	\$317.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Temporary food service establishment	\$132.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
(limited) Temporary food service establishment	<b>#450.00</b>	l-	lum 4 /4.4	•
(extension)	\$159.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Temporary trade show	\$275.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Used goods dealer	\$475.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Used material yard	\$349.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
Whirlpool	\$745.00	each	Jun 1/11	By-law 91/2008
By-law enforcement - licenses - taxicabs				
Taxi cab license fee per vehicle or booking office	\$59.00	each	Mar 1/11	By-law 6123/93 taxicab act sub sec 9 (3)
By-law enforcement - Vacant buildings				
Occupancy Certificate	\$459.00	each	Aug 1/11	By-Law 79/2010
Schedule A Inspection with order issued	\$1,020.00	each	Aug 1/11	By-Law 79/2010
Schedule A Inspection with no order issued	\$510.00	each	Aug 1/11	By-Law 79/2010
Council Services - City Clerk's				
By-laws Photocopying	\$0.50	per page		Council
Certification of documents, per seal	\$5.00	per seal		Council
Hansard				
Individual meeting	\$7.00	per unit		Council
Photocopying - extracts	\$0.50	per page		Council
Minutes				
Individual meeting	\$0.50	per page		Council
Photocopying - extracts	\$0.50	per page		Council
Municipal manual	\$4.00	per manual		Council
Photocopying - Flate Rate per page	\$0.50	per page		Council
Research services				
Minimum hourly wage of Clerk "A"	\$13.97	per hour	Jan 1/10	Council
Lapel Pin - Souvenir items - kiosk	\$0.35	each		Council
Manual of Street indexes	\$35.00	per index		Council
Transcripts				
Minimum hourly wage of Clerk "A"	\$13.97	per hour	Jan 1/10	Council
Videocassettes, reproduction of meetings	\$20.00	each		Council

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee			
Development Approvals, Building I	Development Approvals, Building Permits and Inspections						
Fees General							
Late payment or non-payment of fees	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Incorrect information: regarding name and	<b>#</b> 444.00		I 4/40	D. J. J. 77/0000			
address of applicant or contractor or location of proposed construction	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Written notification: if required re: additional							
information, plans, specifications, details, shop drawings or other information	\$26.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
drawings or other information							
General Planning, Developement and Zoning							
Advertising public hearing: Advertisement fee equal per line fees charged for newspaper	exact						
advertisement and reflective of exact cost	newspaper	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
recovery	advertising	Caon	<b>5</b> 411 17 15	Dy 1411 11/2000			
	charges						
Review service fee - spatial separation/party wall	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Historical Buildings Certificate	\$136.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Public street name change	\$790.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Privately-owned street name designation / change	\$304.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Advertising street name changes:	ava at						
Advertisement fee equal per line fees charged	exact newspaper						
for newspaper advertisement and reflective of	advertising	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
exact cost recovery	charges						
Street address confirmation by letter	\$62.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Street address change	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Development application for variation or removal building restriction caveat	\$386.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Mobile home - development application	\$116.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
approval				-			
Mobile home - inspection - first hour Mobile home - inspection - each additional	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
hour	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Draft application fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Zoning Inspections (Part 2 - Part 8) -1st hour	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Zoning Inspections (Part 2 to Part 8) - each additional hour	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
City Plans							
Amendment to Plan Winnipeg: application fee	\$5,710.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Amendment to Plan Winnipeg: public hearing							
fee	\$1,545.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
Plan Winnipeg: Advertisement fee - equal per	exact						
line fees charged for newspaper advertisement and reflective of exact cost	newspaper	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
recovery	advertising	odon	Juli 1/10	Dy 1447 11/2000			
·	charges						
Amendment to Plan Winnipeg: secondary plan	\$2,860.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009			
amendment							

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Secondary Plan: Advertisement fee - equal per	exact			
line fees charged for newspaper	newspaper	_		
advertisement and reflective of exact cost recovery	advertising charges	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development Applications And Agreements				
DAS fee	\$1,365.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DASSF fee	\$560.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DASZ fee	\$1,365.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Extension fees - DAS/DASZ: fee for time				
extension of council for enactment of a by-law under a DAS/DASZ file	\$330.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Extension fees - dassf: fee for administrative	\$330.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
re-approval of a plan of subdivision				•
Extension fees - DASSF: fee for the extension				
of standing policy committee on property and	\$330.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
development time period to complete DASSF	*******			_ <b>,</b>
Extension fees - DASSF: fee for time				
extension of the one year limitation for	\$206.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
registration of plan of subdivision in the WLTO	•			,
	\$55.00	oooh	Jan 1/10	Pv low 77/2000
Mylar signing fees - for each lot within plan Mylar signing fees - minimum lot fee for each	φοο.υυ	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
plan	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Subdivision park plan review	\$308.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Subdivision land equivalencies	\$308.00	each	Jan 1/10	
DAPS filing fee	\$560.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DAPS fee: mylar signing fee - each lot within	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
plan	ψ55.00	Each	Jan 1/10	Dy-law 11/2009
DAPS fee: mylar signing fee - minimum lot fee	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
for each plan		Caon		-
Subdivision agreement	\$303.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Servicing agreement	\$605.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development agreement	\$1,510.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Subdivision agreement amendments	\$645.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Servicing agreement amendments	\$645.00 \$645.00	each	Jan 1/10	
Development agreement amendment DAO, DAC or DAOC filing fee	\$645.00 \$850.00	each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Condo fee	\$385.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
Condo plan fee - each plan	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Condo plan fee - minimum fee for each				Š
condominium complex	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
CA filing fees	\$406.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
CA fees: certificate of consent	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
CA fees: certified copy of a certificate	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DAASP filing fee	\$468.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DAASP fee: mylar signing fee - each parcel	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
created DAASP fee: mylar signing fee - minimum	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	•
DAZ filing fees: rezoning of land or zoning text				By-law 77/2009
amendment	\$1,340.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
DAZ extension fees: time extension approved	\$488.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
by council				-
Servicing agreement	\$605.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning agreement	\$303.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning agreement amendments	\$1,180.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development Permits				
Development permit - 1 and 2 family dwelling (base) Plus	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
New - 180m2 or less	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
New - more than 180m2	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Additions	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
New accessory buildings	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Addition to accessory buildings	\$17.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: excluding single-family and two family	Ψ11.20	odon.	0011 1/10	Dy 1411 1112000
dwellings - new site development or new construction  DP fee: excluding single-family and two family	\$310.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
dwellings - additions or exterior alterations to existing buildings or existing site redevelopment	\$156.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: excluding single-family and two family dwellings - change of use	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: excluding single-family and two family dwellings - new construction of or an addition to an accessory building	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: temporary events and uses	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: tents	\$14.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - awnings	\$78.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - canopy	\$78.00		Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - Free standing , mansard, projecting signs	\$82.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - Other structural supported signs	\$82.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - awning and canopy signs	\$82.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - All other types of signs	\$41.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit - sign face replacement	\$14.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee to place or locate a mobile advertising sign - for a month or less	\$58.00	per month	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee to place or locate a mobile advertising sign - for a period of up to 3 calender months.	\$144.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
DP fee: home based business - development permit	\$170.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Development permit amendments	+ 50% of the development permit fee	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Encroachments Application fee to construct and/or maintain an encroachment related to: one family & two family dwellings	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Application fee to construct and/or maintain an encroachment related to: other multiple-family and row housing Application fee to construct and/or maintain an	\$156.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
encroachment of an unusual or commercial nature requiring City approval pursuant to clause 4(1)(c) or (d) of encroachment by-law 692/74	\$231.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Application fee to construct and/or maintain an encroachment of an unusual or commercial nature requiring Designated Employee approval pursuant to the encroachment by-law 692/74	\$231.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
All other types of encroachment	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license after first year has past - signs less than 3 sq. Meters	\$70.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license after first year has past - signs 3 to 6 sq. Meters	\$116.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license after first year has past - signs 6.1 to 9 sq. Meters	\$156.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license after first year has past - signs 9.1 to 18 sq. Meters	\$231.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license after first year has past - signs more than 18.1 sq. Meters	\$347.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual sign encroachment licenses after the 1st year	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license for all other types of encroachments: first 5 sqm or less of space occupied	\$62.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license for all other types of encroachments: each additional 5 sqm of portion thereof	\$31.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Annual encroachment license late payment fee	\$13.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variances And Conditional Uses				
Variance application fee - 1 or 2 family dwelling on a single site	\$386.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - 1 or 2 family dwellings - multiple variance - same site	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee 1 or 2 family dwellings - multiple variance -identical variance - multiple sites	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - temporary use and/or density	\$1,110.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - vary maximum height in multi-residential	\$1,370.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - any other type	\$770.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - multiple variances for any other type of variance on the same site	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee- 1 & 2 family dwellings - less then 7.62 cm, each lot	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee - 1 & 2 family dwellings - more then 7.62 cm, each lot - within limit	\$229.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee - other than 1 & 2 family dwellings - less then 7.62 cm, each lot	\$229.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee - other than 1 & 2 family dwellings -more then 7.62 cm, each lot - within limit	\$520.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee - other than 1 & 2	\$520.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
family dwellings - any other type Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee - multiple variance - same site	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Variance application fee as determined by the designated employee - multiple variance - identical variance - multiple sites	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Conditional use applications for single-family and two-family dwellings	\$386.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Conditional use applications for sign approval only, per site	\$520.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Conditional use applications -: other conditional uses	\$1,110.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Site plan review	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Design review (zoning agreement)	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	
Site plan or design review - second and subsequent reviews	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	
Master plan - first review - E/I districts	\$1,030.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Master plan - second and subsequent reviews	\$775.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Parking / transportation plan review	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Alternative equivalent compliance approval	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning memorandum fees: for single-family and two-family dwellings, per zoning lot	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning memorandum fees: other than single or two family dwellings - principal building and accessory buildings, per principal building	\$170.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Downtown development application - new building	\$580.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Downtown development application - signs only	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Downtown development application - all other development apps	\$231.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Provencher Blvd development application - new building	\$525.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Provencher Blvd development application - signs only	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Provencher Blvd development application - all other development apps	\$209.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Urban Design development application - new building	\$525.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Urban Design development application - signs only	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Urban Design development application - all other development apps	\$209.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning from letter: verifying existing zoning for a specific property	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning form letter: verifiying existing land use on a specific property	\$116.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning form letter: outlining zoning and/or land use history for a specific property	\$463.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoning form letter: providing other information regarding specific property	\$116.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Zoningform letter: lot of record search  Waterways	\$371.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Waterway regulated: value work less than \$5,000 and/or base fee for over \$5,000 plus	\$83.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Waterway regulated: for each additional \$1,000 between \$5000.01and \$500,000.00 Waterway regulated: for each additional	\$4.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
\$1,000 between \$500,000.01 -to- 1,000,000.00	\$3.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Waterway regulated: for each additional \$1,000 more than \$1,000,000.00	\$2.80	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Work without a waterways permit - penalty fee	+ 50% of waterways permit fee	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Waterway- renewal of waterway permit	\$83.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Record search: written requests to search regulated area records	\$45.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building By-law Permits For Signs, Awnings And	Canopies			
Sign permit - freestanding sign 2.44 m or less	\$180.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Sign Permit - freestanding sign over 2.44 m Sign Permit - mansard roof sign Sign Permit - projecting sign	\$206.00 \$170.00 \$170.00	each each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
Sign Permit - other sign that requires structural	\$170.00		Jan 1/10	•
review		each		By-law 77/2009
Sign Permit - any other sign Sign Permit - awning or similar types of	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
structure or equipment Sign Permit - canopy or similar types of	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
structures or equipment	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Sign Permit - single sign face replacement Sign Permit - two or more sign face	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
replacements at the same site involving the same type of sign replacement and applied for in a single application	\$26.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Documents, Records And Information				
Fees for photocopies - 15 pages or less Fees for photocopies - each additional page	\$5.15 \$1.05	each per page	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
Minimum building plans or records search fee	\$52.00		Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building plans search - initial fee search Building plans search - final processing fee	\$17.50 \$34.00	per page each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
Building plans search - first page of building plan	\$8.25	per page	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building plans search - each additional page	\$3.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building records search - initial search fee	\$17.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building records search - final processing fee	\$34.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building records search - copy per page	\$3.10	per page	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Centralized property file search - one and two family dwellings	\$156.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Centralized property file search - condominiums _ for one unit Centralized property file search -	\$156.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
condominiums - unlimited units - same complex	\$463.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Centralized property file search - all other buildings or uses	\$463.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Centralized property file search - any other search letter	\$116.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single permit activity report from the Building Permit Computer System	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - annual	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - semi- annual - for 1 calendar year	\$72.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - quarterly - for 1 calendar year	\$123.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - monthly - for 1 calendar year	\$308.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - weekly - for 1 calendar year	\$825.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Permit activity & statistical report - daily - for 1 calendar year	\$2,060.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Digital information - per hour- first hour	\$103.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Digital information - per hour- each additional hour	\$82.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plan Reviews Services,				
Division 1 - Fire Paramedic Services				
Fire paramedic services - removal, alteration or installation of storage tanks	\$91.00	per site	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire paramedic services - new construction, additions, renovations or changes in occupancy for buildings regulated under part 3 of the Manitoba building code	\$104.00	per building	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Fire paramedic services - new construction, additions, renovations permitting a change of	\$91.00	per building	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
occupancy for buildings regulated under part 9 of the Manitoba building code Fire paramedic services - re-examination of				
plans due to revisions	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire paramedic services - temporary structures (other than tents)	\$91.00	per structure	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire paramedic services - tents, 84 m2 or more in area or a special event with three or more tents	\$48.00	per application	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire paramedic services - special events not using tents	\$48.00	per event	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire paramedic services - miscellaneous plan reviews	\$48.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection reasonably required as part of a plan review by the Fire Paramedic Service Division 2 Environmental Health Services	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Environmental health services - food handling establishments, day care centres, residential care homes, tattoo parlours Environmental health services - second hand	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
stores, beauty salons, barber shops, massage parlors, incinerators, junkyards, pet shops, temporary structures	\$39.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Environmental health services - tents	\$21.00	per application	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Environmental health services - public swimming pools, water recreation facilities	\$226.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Environmental health services - public wading pools	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Division 3 - Building Code Building Code - meeting/ preliminary plan review (base fee)	\$123.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plus Per person - each hour or portion thereof	\$103.00	per hour	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
Charge for cancellation or missed meeting/preliminary plan review	\$123.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Multiple Plan Reviews on a single project	10% of building permit fee	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fee for re-examination	25% of building permit fee	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plan Examination -spatial separation review Commercial Building Permits	\$152.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - open-air structures, covered or uncovered (e.g. patios)	\$13.80	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy -worship, funeral homes Construction: service index - Group A	\$16.60	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
occupancy - recreation facilities, schools, libaries, private clubs	\$19.30	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - restaurants - 280 m2 or less	\$13.80	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - restaurants - 280 m2 to 850 m2	\$18.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - restaurants - more than 850 m2	\$23.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - all other - 4645 m2or less	\$21.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group A occupancy - all other - over 4645 m2	\$25.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group B1 occupancy	\$32.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group B2 occupancy	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index: Group C occupancy - multiple family dwellings and apartments up to 3 storeys	\$9.70	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group C occupancy - apartment buildings more than 3 and less than 10 storeys in height	\$9.70	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group C occupancy - apartment buildings 10 storeys or more in height	\$13.80	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group C occupancy - hotels/motels 4 storeys or less in height	\$11.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group C occupancy - hotels/motels more than 4 storeys in height	\$13.80	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group D occupancy - less than 7500 m2	\$9.70	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group D occupancy - more than 7500 m2	\$11.30	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group E occupancy - less than 7500 m2	\$6.90	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - Group E occupancy - more than 7500 m2	\$8.60	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - F1 occupancy	\$8.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - F2 occupancy - less than 4500 m2	\$6.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - F2 occupancy - more than 4500 m2	\$8.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - F3 occupancy - less than 7500 m2	\$5.60	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: service index - F3 occupancy - more than 7500 m2	\$7.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Building permit fees - minimum charge for all permits	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Administrative fee in addition to permit fee imposed on buildings constructed as shell only	\$228.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Construction: based on valuation of total worth - \$ 0 to \$1,000	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Construction: based on valuation of total worth - each additional \$1,000 in excess of \$ 1,000	\$11.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Alterations, renos & repairs: based on valuation of total worth - \$ 0 to \$1,000 Alterations, renos & repairs: based on	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
valuation of total worth - on each additional \$1,000	\$11.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fee calculation for work that cannot be defined in terms of area: \$1,000 or less in declared value	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fee calculation for work that cannot be defined in terms of area: for each additional \$1,000 in declared value	\$11.10	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary buildings - building permit fee	same as applicable building permit fee	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary buildings: maintenance fee per month (excluding tents)	\$55.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: Outdoor swimming pool - above ground	\$83.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: Outdoor swimming pool - below ground	\$166.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: satellite dish, radio tower, communication tower less than 30.48 m	\$83.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: satellite dish, radio tower, communication tower 30.48 m or more	\$137.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: Storage tank - removal per site, each tank	\$21.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc: Storage tank - installation per site, each tank	\$21.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Misc.: tents - for one tent Misc.: tents - for each additional tent  Demolition Permits	\$114.00 \$13.40	each each	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009 By-law 77/2009
One & two-family dwellings	\$228.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
One & two-family dwellings - accessory structures	\$144.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Demolition plan review fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Demolition commercial - by hand, machine, based on each square m	\$0.31	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Demolition commercial - by implosion based on each square m	\$0.37	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Demolition fees - minimum charge for all permits	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Commericial Electrical Permits				
Electrical fees - minimum charge for all permits	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
First service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating - less than 400 amperes	\$92.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
For each additional service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating - less than 400 amperes	\$69.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
First service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating - 400 to 1000 amperes	\$172.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
For each additional service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating - 400 to 1000 amperes	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
First service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating - over 1000 amperes	\$218.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
For each additional service and distribution panel board low voltage, rating in amperes - over 1000 amperes	\$121.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric heating and/or cooking appliances: 2 kw or less	\$7.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric heating and/or cooking appliances: more than 2 kw to 5 kw	\$11.30	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric heating and/or cooking appliances: more than 5 kw to 15 kw	\$17.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric heating and/or cooking appliances: over 15 kw	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Installation of fuel burning equipment: each domestic type package and unit heater	\$17.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Installation of fuel burning equipment: each industrial or commercial type package	\$49.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Motorized valves, transformers, motors, controllers, capacitors and similar equipment				
(i) 1 kVAR - hp - or less	\$9.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
(ii) Over 1 kVAR - hp -to- 25 kVAR -hp	\$17.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
(iii) Over 25 kVAR - hp -to- 100 kVAR - hp	\$49.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
(iv) Over 100 kVAR - hp	\$95.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
15 ampere receptacles and wall switches, lighting fixtures and similar equipment	\$1.55	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Receptacles ad wall switches over 15 ampere, automobile heater and similar equipment	\$2.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Lamp standard	\$13.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Gasoline dispensing device/similar equipment	\$25.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Multiple-family dwelling providing three or more separate dwelling units - first three dwelling units	\$444.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Multiple-family dwelling providing three or more separate dwelling units - for each additional dwelling unit	\$111.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Educational facilities: per floor area used for public and private schools and educational institutions	\$11.40	per 10 sq.m.	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Hotels and motels: per bedroom unit	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Hotels and motels: per floor area used for kitchens, dining rooms, beverage rooms	\$11.40	per 10 sq.m.	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire alarm system: each control panel and annunciator	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire alarm system device	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

rvice Name e Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Audible and visual device	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Detection devices (smoke, carbon monoxide, methane)	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Sprinkler/standpipe flow , supervision devices	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Pull stations	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Nurse call system device	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Smoke alarms	\$4.65	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Emergency lighting unit equipment	\$9.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Exit signs	\$1.52	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electromagnetic locks	\$4.15	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Raceway installation - 60 m or less	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Raceway installation - 60 m to 300 m	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Raceway installation - Over 300 m	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric signs and similar equipment: first sign	Ψ111100	545.1	<b>5</b> 411 17 15	Dy 1011 1172000
installed sign on same premises installed at the same time (free standing)	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric signs and similar equipment: for each				
additional installed sign on same premises installed at the same time (free standing)	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric signs and similar equipment: first sign non free standing	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electric signs and similar equipment: for each additional non-free standing sign installed on same premises installed at the same time	\$14.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
(non free standing)				
High voltage installations: services including	\$259.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
metering and grounding	Ψ200.00	Caon	0411 1/10	-
High voltage installations: distribution	\$60.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
High voltage installations: motors and transformers: not over 500 hp/kva High voltage installations: motors and	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
transformers: over 500 hp/kva but not over 1000	\$163.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
High voltage installations: motors and transformers: over 1000 hp/kva	\$325.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Generator driven by prime mover & associated equipment	\$206.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Spray booth installations - each 110 sq. M. Or less	\$137.00	per 110 sq.m.	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Spray booth installations - each additional 10 sq. M.	\$12.60	per 10 sq.m.	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary installations or traveling shows - supplied from a permanent electrical system	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary installations or traveling shows - supplied from a temporary electrical service	\$148.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire pump electrical connection and assoc. Equipment	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fibre optic cable installation, flat fee	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Data outlets	\$2.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
One data rack including components	\$73.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Each additional data rack in the same				-
application	\$51.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Annual permit fee	\$300.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Certificate of electrical inspection acceptance	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Commericial Plumbing Permits  Commercial multi-unit residential plumbing - first 3 units	\$444.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Commercial multi-unit residential plumbing - each additional unit	\$111.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 1 fixture - fixture installed	\$7.25	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 1 fixture - fixture outlet installed	\$18.50	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 2 fixture - fixture installed	\$27.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 2 fixture - fixture, outlet installed together	\$27.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 2 fixture - outlet installed	\$27.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 3 fixture - fixture installed	\$28.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 3 fixture - outlet installed	\$28.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Type 3 fixture - fixture and outlet installed together	\$28.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Minor repairs (renewal of each fixture trap or drain, etc.)	\$13.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing interceptors	\$62.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing drainage and vent piping - for 304.8 meters of portion thereof	\$166.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
plus additional piping	n/a	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Potable water system with water service pipe size of: 3/4 to 2 inch in size	\$41.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Potable water system with water service pipe size over 2 inch in size	\$70.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
New potable water supply to fixtures (hot, cold or recirculation water piping)	no charge	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Potable water - H/C recirculation piping - repiping each suite	\$144.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Potable Water - H/C recirculation one floor - re- piping	\$457.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Potable Water - H/C recirculation - each additional floor - re-piping	\$58.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
For first backflow prevention device with test cocks	\$70.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
For each additional backflow prevention device with test cocks	\$24.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Certificate of plumbing inspection acceptance	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing fees - minimum charge for all permits	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Mechanical Permits - Licenced Contractors				
Declared value -mechanical work is \$100,000.00 or less - first \$10,000 or portion	\$136.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Declared value -mechanical work is \$100,000.00 or less -each additional \$ 10,000 or portion thereof	\$6.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Declared value -mechanical work is between \$100,000.00 -and- \$1,000,000.00 - first \$100.000.00	\$188.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Declared value -mechanical work is between \$100,000.00 -and- \$1,000,000.00 - each additional \$ 50,000.00	\$11.30	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Declared value -mechanical work is more than \$1,000,000.00 - first \$1,000,000.00	\$394.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Declared value -mechanical work is more than \$1,000,000.00 - each additional \$ 100,000.00	\$13.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Mechanical - fire pump installed	\$166.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Cooking equipment exhaust system	\$144.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Cooking equipment exhaust system - each additional system	\$86.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Occupancy Permits				
Building occupancy permit	\$295.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Each new tenant in a building	\$295.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Condominium base building occupancy permit	\$295.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Condominium tenant occupancy permit - per suite	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Interim building occupancy permit	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	
Special events occupancy permit, each 3- month period	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary building occupancy permit, ea. 12- months or portion thereof	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Temporary building occupancy permit, ea. 36- months or portion thereof	\$372.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
All other occupancy permits	\$295.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - first hour - occupancy - second and subsequent	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - each additional hour or part thereof- occupancy - second and subsequent	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Establish an occupant loand and placard	\$167.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Occupant Load placard inspection - first hour (base fee covers)	no charge		Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Occupant Load placard inspection - each additional hour	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Administrative and clerical - first hour	No charge		Jan 1/10	
Administrative and clerical -each additional 15 minutes	\$29.00	per 15 min	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Replacement occupancy permit or occupant load placard	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Commercial And Housing Inspections				
Inspections conducted - first hour - standard	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspections conducted - each additional hour - standard	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Extraordinary number of inspections - office hours - first hour (regular hours)	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Extraordinary number of inspections - office hours - each additional hour (regular hours)	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Extraordinary number of inspections - minimum for each inspector - outside regular office hours	\$400.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Extraordinary number of inspections - each hour or portion thereof after four hours	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - first hour - work not ready	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - each additional hour or part thereof - work not ready	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - first hour - incorrect information - insufficient information	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - each additional hour or part thereof incorrect information - insufficient	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - first hour - third and subsequent due to defects	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted -each additional hour or part thereof- third and subsequent due to defects	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - after/before hours - minimum each inspector first 4 hours	\$400.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection conducted - each additional hour or part thereof	\$114.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection reasonably required as part of a	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
plan review by the Fire Paramedic Service Inspection to identify non-compliance	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Testing For Purposes Of Commissioning				
Life safety systems testing - each test normal office hours	\$570.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Life safety systems testing - out side office hours	\$1,030.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Life safety systems testing - both outside and during office hours - same test	\$1,600.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Contractor And Installer License Fees				
Plumbing licences: contractors examination fees	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: contractor's examination fee	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 1 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "a"	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 3 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "a"	\$620.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 1 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "b"	\$148.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 3 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "b"	\$406.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 1 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "c"	\$148.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Plumbing licences: 3 year annual fee - plumbing contractor's license "c"	\$406.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - a (one year)	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - a (three year)	\$620.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - b (one year)	\$148.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - b (three year)	\$406.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - c (one year)	\$148.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Electrical licences: annual fee for electrical contractor's license - c (three year)	\$406.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Mechanical license - m1 - 1 year	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Mechanical license - m1 - 3 year	\$620.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Mechanical license - m2 - 1 year	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 90/2009
Mechanical license - m2 - 3 year	\$620.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 90/2009
Mechanical license - m3 - 1 year	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 90/2009
Mechanical license -m3 - 3 years	\$620.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 90/2009
Contractor license - late renewal fee	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Housing Building Permits				
Single-family & two family dwellings: based on habitable space \$.2.05sq.m.	\$2.35	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: basement development	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: construction of detached garage	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: accessory building over 10 m2 in area	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: outside swimming pools - below ground	\$163.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: installation of solid fuel burning appliance	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: outside swimming pools - above ground	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: construction of a non-sheltered deck	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family & two family dwellings: radio or communication tower	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fee calculation for work that cannot be defined in terms of area: \$1,000 or less in declared value  Fee calculation for work that cannot be	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
defined in terms of area: for each additional \$1,000 in declared value	\$11.40	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Minimum fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Housing Electrical Permits				
Minimum fee  New single-family dwellings, two-family	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
dwellings and row house not more than two storeys in height - up to 400 amperes New single-family dwellings, two-family	\$181.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
dwellings and row house not more than two storeys in height - over 400 amperes	\$221.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings including garage, enclosed deck or pool or outbuilding: additions, renovations, repairs, alterations - up to 400 amperes	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings including garage, enclosed deck or pool or outbuilding: additions, renovations, repairs, alterations - more than 400 amperes	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings - second panel - 400 or less amperes (same permit application)	\$67.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings - second panel - more than 400 amperes (same permit application)	\$117.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings - second panel - 400 or less amperes (new permit application)	\$67.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings - second panel - more than 400 amperes (new permit application)	\$117.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
SFD each piece of electrical equipment - other than an air-conditioner	\$7.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Wiring of sfd alone	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Sfd - installation pf fire alarm system - no other wiring	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Sfd - installation pf fire alarm system - other wiring (add to permit)	\$7.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Wiring of sfd air conditioners	\$52.00 \$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Outdoor swimming pools and hot tubs Open decks . Gazebo, patio, landscape	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
lighting	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Certificate of electrical inspection acceptance	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Housing Plumbing Permits				
Residential:single family of two-family dwelling	\$181.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
new Minimum fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Residential renovations/repairs first 3 fixtures and/or drains	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Residential: minor repairs - without connections to fixtures of drains	\$88.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Residential renovations/repairs each additional outlet	\$7.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Residential renovations/repairs each additional fixture	\$7.20	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Certificate of plumbing inspection acceptance	\$29.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Multi-Trade Permits - New Housing				
Single-family & two family dwellings: based on	\$2.35	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
habitable space \$.2.05sq.m. Minimum fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
General And Administrative Provisions				
<b>Division 1 - Powers Of The Director</b> Minimum fee	\$114.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Division 2 - Refunds And Waivers				
Refunds for withdrawn building plan down payme Administration Fee plus	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Inspection and Plan Examination fee to	be calculated		Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Refunds - total fees and charges of \$99.99 or les Administration Fee	s \$23.00	each	Jan 1/10	By-law 77/2009
Fire and Injury Prevention				
Inspection fee (GST applicable)				
Fireworks site inspection - less than 3 hours inspection time	\$206.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fireworks site inspection - for each additional hour or part thereof	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fireworks site inspection outside of regular office hours	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Residential care facility	\$161.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Elderly persons' housing	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Child care centre	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Personal care home	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Hospital	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Premises licensed by the Manitoba Liquor Control Commission	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Public or private school	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
University or college	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Arena	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Curling rink	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Community club	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Hotel or motel	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Restaurant (located in residential building)	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Second and subsequent re-inspection	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Third and subsequent re-inspection to check on compliance when fire crews have	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
conducted initial inspection Post-fire inspection	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Inspection of a building when a response to a complain reveals the need for a full inspection	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
After normal business hours inspection	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Requested inspection	\$93.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Permit fees (GST not applicable)				
Fireworks display permit - pyrotechnic special effects	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fireworks display permit - high hazard	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fireworks display permit - low hazard	\$0.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Small quantity fireworks distribution storage permit (annual fee)	\$25.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fireworks distribution permit (annual fee)	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011		Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Dangerous quantity fireworks storage permit	\$206.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
(annual fee) Residential back yard fire pit	\$0.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
	·				
Open-air fire permit Permit cancellation fee	\$77.00 \$25.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Permit cancellation fee	\$25.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Miscellaneous fees (GST applicable)					
Second and subsequent review of fire safety	\$103.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
plan Emergency installation of smoke alarm	\$103.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
					-
Annual license fee for licensed service person	\$20.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fine for unlicensed service person (discounted to \$300 for early payment)	\$515.00		each	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Public education services provided outside regular office hrs	\$82.00		per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 150/04
Fire and Rescue Response					
Fire protection services (GST applicable)					
Attendance fee: district chief and driver	\$226.00		per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Attendance fee: pumper/ aerial ladder/rescue	\$906.00		per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Turnout gear inspection fee	\$56.00		per gear inspection	Jan 1/11	Council
Calf Caminas					
Golf Services	<b>5</b> 1				
" # " Subject to Council's approval of SOA's Busin	iess Pian				
Green fees - Crescent	<b>#00.00</b>	,,		In 4 /4 4	D I 400/05
18 holes - adult 18 holes - junior	\$26.00 \$16.00	# #	each each	Jan 1/11 Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05 By-law 108/05
18 holes - senior	\$19.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05 By-law 108/05
9 holes - adult	\$15.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
9 holes - junior	\$11.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
9 holes - senior	\$12.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
sunrise - adult/senior	\$12.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
					•
Green Fees - Harbourview	ФОО ОО	,,			D 1 100/05
18 holes - adult	\$26.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
18 holes - junior	\$16.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
18 holes - senior	\$19.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
9 holes - adult	\$15.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
9 holes - junior	\$11.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
9 holes - senior	\$12.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
sunrise - adult/senior	\$12.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Green Fees - Kildonan & Windsor					
adult	\$31.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
junior - weekdays	\$18.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
junior - weekend after 2:30	\$18.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
•					
junior - weekend before 2:30	\$31.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011		Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
senior - weekend after 2:30	\$24.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
senior - weekend before 2:30	\$32.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
adult/senior - twilight	\$20.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
junior - twilight	\$18.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
adult/senior - sunrise (Windsor only)	\$16.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
adult/senior/junior - (Windsor 9 holes)	\$18.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Miscellaneous Services - Crescent					
Auto cart rental (9 holes)	\$16.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Auto cart (single rider)	\$8.50	#	each	Jan 1/11	,
Bag rental & single club (each)	\$4.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Pull cart rental (9 holes)	\$3.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Rental clubs 7 piece & bag (9 holes)	\$6.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Miscellaneous Services - Kildonan & Windsor					
Auto cart rental (18 holes)	\$32.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Auto cart - twilite	\$26.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Auto cart - single rider	\$17.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Auto Cart Trail Fee (18 holes)	\$20.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Pull cart rental (18 holes)	\$5.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Rental clubs 11 piece & bag per game	\$12.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Rental clubs 7 piece & bag per game - 18	\$8.00	 #	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
holes	<b>ድ</b> ስ ሰብ	ш	b	la a 4/44	D. Jan. 100/05
Bag rental and single club (each)	\$2.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Locker rental - daily	\$3.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Locker rental - seasonal	\$26.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Season reservation	\$127.00	#	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 108/05
Land Drainage					
Lot grading					
Deposit - commercial	\$1,500.00		each		By-law 7294/98
Deposit - residential	\$1,000.00		each		By-law 7294/98
Permit - commercial	\$300.00		each		By-law 7294/98
Permit - residential	\$150.00		each		By-law 7294/98
Water Services Box Inspection (GST applicable)					
First and follow up (second) inspection	Free		each		By-law 7294/98
Third and each additional inspection	\$250.00		each		By-law 7294/98
Secondary Dyke Corridor Permit - Sections 6 & 7					
Permit fee	\$63.00		each		By-law 7600/2000
Renewal fee	\$25.00		each		By-law 7600/2000
Libraries GST not included, application varies					
Library Services - non pickup of holds	\$1.20		per item	Jan 1/10	Council Oct 1999
Library Services - other charges					
Photo copying & printing fee - copy card	\$0.20		ner nage	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 15/99
Photocopying & printing fee - copy card  Photocopying - colour	\$0.20 \$0.80		per page	Jan 1/10 Jan 1/10	Council Mar 15/99
r notocopying - colour	φυ.δυ		per page	Jan 1/10	Council Ivial 15/99

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Photocopying fee - cash	\$0.20	per page	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 15/99
Video and DVD wear and tear fee/adult only	\$2.00	per item	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 15/99
Membership - annual non-resident charge	\$132.00	per family	Jan1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Membership - visitor / 3 months	\$52.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Microform reader/printer copies	\$0.45	per copy	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
Processing fee - to replace lost/damaged items	\$5.20	per item	Jan1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Membership card replacement	\$4.05	each	Jan 1/10	Council Nov 16/94
Collection agency fee	\$12.00	per account	Jan 1/10	Council Oct 18/00
Library Services - overdue charges				
Books, CDs, CD-Rom, cassettes, DVDs,				
videos & paperbacks - adults maximum per item \$11.00	\$0.40	per day	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
Books, CDs, CD-Rom, cassettes, DVD's,				
videos & paperbacks - children's & young adults \$ 4.50 max per item	\$0.20	per day	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
Magazines - adult- maximum \$7.00 per item	\$0.40	per day	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
Magazines - children's & young adults - maximum \$3.00 per item	\$0.20	per day	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
Express bestsellers and book club kits -	\$2.05	per day	Jan 1/10	Council Mar 20/97
maximum \$18.00 per item	•	, ,		
Library Services - replacement costs of items - lis	-			
Adult magazines	\$6.00	each		Council Mar 20/97
Adult paperbacks	\$11.00	each		Council Mar 20/97
Children's & young adult magazines	\$3.00	each		Council Mar 20/97
Children's & young adult's paperbacks & board books	\$8.00	each		Council Mar 23/88
Kit/Cassette	\$12.00	each		Council Mar 23/88
Video, cd-rom & DVD	\$50.00	each		Council Mar 23/88
Adult book/Adult Basic Education	\$25.00	each		Council Nov 16/94
Compact disc	\$22.00	each		Council Nov 16/94
Juvenile book	\$20.00	each		Council Nov 16/94
Talking book / daisy book	\$50.00	each		Council Nov 16/94
Library services - room and equipment rental - Ca				
Room rental (3 consecutive hours)	\$254.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Room rental (4 consecutive hours)	\$339.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Room rental (5 consecutive hours)	\$423.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Mar 20/97
Room rental (6 consecutive hours)	\$507.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental whole day (maximum)	\$566.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Library Services - room and equipment rental - m		-	In 4/44	Carrail Irra 20/05
Room rental (3 consecutive hours)	\$340.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental (4 consecutive hours)	\$453.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental (5 consecutive hours)	\$566.00 \$670.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental (6 consecutive hours) Room rental whole day (maximum)	\$679.00 \$736.00	each each	Jan 1/11 Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05 Council Jun 29/05
Noom remai whole day (maximum)	φεσυ.υυ	σασιι	Jaii I/II	Council Juli 29/00
Library services - room and equipment rental (inc	_			
Room rental (3 consecutive hours)	\$51.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental (4 consecutive hours)	\$68.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05
Room rental (5 consecutive hours)	\$84.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Room rental (6 consecutive hours) Room rental maximum all day	\$102.00 \$113.00	each each	Jan 1/11 Jan 1/11	Council Jun 29/05 Council Jun 29/05
Library Services - sales				
Hardcover/Trade Paperback Books, videos,	\$2.55	per item	Jan 1/10	Council Jan 15/93
CD's, DVD's Paperbacks, Magazines, Cassettes	\$0.55	per item	Jan 1/10	Council Jan 15/93
Price Per Bag of Material	\$5.10	per bag	Jan 1/10	Council Jan 15/93
Eco book bags	\$1.15	each	Jan 1/10	Director Jun 16/08
Medical Response				
GST not applicable				
Emergency medical service				
Basic rate	\$761.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
City rate (city & provincial subsidized)	\$380.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Regional rate (provincial subsidized)	\$475.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Interfacility transfer service				
Basic rate	\$608.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
City rate (city & provincial subsidized)	\$304.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Regional rate (provincial subsidized)	\$380.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Treatment no transport service - basic care				
Basic rate	\$304.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
City rate (city & provincial subsidized)	\$152.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Regional rate (provincial subsidized)	\$190.00	per trip	Jan 1/11	Council
Advanced life support surcharge	\$0.00	per trip		Council
Waiting time				
Inside city limits	\$113.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Electronic patient care reporting system fee	\$1.53	per transaction	Jan 1/11	Council
Organizational Support Services - GST not applicable	Finance			
Administration Charge				
NSF cheque or non-cashable fee	\$25.00	each		By-law 6965/97
Late payment charge	1.50%	per month		CAO
Block party	<b>.</b>			
Liability insurance	\$133.00	each		By-law 1481/77

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011		Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Parking Authority					
Casual rates include GST; GST must be adde	ed to other rates				
" # " Subject to Council's approval of SOA's B					
Parking fee - Millennium Library	Additional Figure				
Monthly 12 hour reserved	\$225.00	#	per month		Council
Monthly non reserved	\$195.00	#	per month		Council
Monthly non reserved evenings	\$50.00	#	per month		Council
Casual daily maximum	\$12.00	#	max per day		Council
Casual evening maximum	\$8.00	#	max per evening	Aug 1/11	Council
Casual each half hour	\$2.00	#	per 1/2 hour	7.ag 17.1	Council
Casual lost ticket charge	\$20.00	#	per occurrence		Council
Parking fee - Civic Centre Car Park					
Monthly 12 hour reserved	\$215.00	#	per month	Aug 1/11	Council
Monthly 12 hour reserved - discounted	\$205.00	#	per month	Aug 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved	\$156.00	#	per month	Aug 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved - discounted	\$146.00	#	per month	Aug 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved evenings	\$50.00	#	per month		Council
Casual daily maximum	\$14.00	#	max per day	Aug 1/11	Council
Casual evening maximum	\$8.00	#	per evening		Council
Casual each half hour	\$2.00	#	per 1/2 hour		Council
Casual lost ticket charge	\$23.00	#	per occurrence	Aug 1/11	Council
Parking fee - Surface Lot, Urban					
Monthly 12 hour reserved	\$114.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly 12 hour reserved - discounted	\$109.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved	\$91.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved - discounted	\$86.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Casual daily maximum	\$8.00	#	per day		Council
Casual evening maximum	\$8.00	#	per day		Council
Casual each half hour	\$1.00	#	per 1/2 hour		Council
Casual lost ticket charge	\$10.00	#	per occurrence		Council
Parking fee - surface lot, suburban	<b>#44.00</b>	ш		l 4 /4 4	Council
Monthly non reserved	\$41.00 \$36.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly non reserved - discounted Monthly reserved	\$36.00 \$01.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly reserved - discounted	\$91.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Monthly reserved - discounted	\$86.00	#	per month	Jun 1/11	Council
Meter - on street event reserved Reserved daily maximum	\$30.00	#	max per day		Council
reserved daily maximum	φ30.00	#	max per uay		Council
Meter - on street monthly  Monthly meters 3 hr only	\$100.00	#	per month		Council
	ψ100.00	π	por month		Countri
Meter - on street daytime					
Casual each hour	\$1.00	#	per hour		Council
Casual each hour, hospital zone	\$2.00	#	per hour		

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011		Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Residential Permit					
Resident non reserved	\$25.00	#	annual		Council
Residential visitor	\$0.00	#			Council
Lien fee per vehicle	\$60.00	#	per occurrence		Council
Bailiff fee per vehicle	actual cost	#	per occurrence		Council
Administrative charge	\$25.00	#	per occurrence		Council
Hooding Fees					
Per meter per day for less than 72 hours	\$28.57	#	per day		
Per meter per day for more than 72 hours	\$25.00	#	per day		

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Parks and Urban Forestry (GST Applicable unless otherwise stated)				
Athletic grounds - adult				
Athletic grounds standard rate (effective January 1 of each year) - adult	\$34.00	per slot	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Athletic grounds - youth				
Athletic grounds standard rate (effective January 1 of each year) - youth	\$10.10	per participant	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Miscellaneous rental services				
Bandmobile (rate per use) - non-profit organization; additional \$500 refundable damage deposit required	\$725.00	per event	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Bandmobile (rate per use) - profit organization; additional \$500 refundable damage deposit required	\$895.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Portable bleachers - 2 small (25 seat) portable bleachers during regular working hours 7:30 a.m 4:00 p.m. Profit org	\$735.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Portable bleachers - 2 small (25 seat) portable bleachers during regular working hours 7:30 a.m - 4:00 p.m. non-profit	\$371.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Special events (more than 1,000 participants) - refundable damage deposit	\$1,000.00	per event	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Vehicle access - vehicle access across the department property by the property owner of private contractor includes a refundable damage deposit less inspection/administration cost of \$100.00 or 5% of damage deposit, whichever is greater. The damage deposit will be determined by a parks & open space representative calculated as \$15 per square meter of park area	\$15.50	per sq. m	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Wedding pictures/ceremonies in park (per 2 hour block)	\$70.00	per 2 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Wedding pictures/ceremonies in park (per hour)	\$38.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Parks and open space - administrative charges				
Administration fee - park rentals	\$36.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Equipment loan (where no rental or user fee is being charged)	\$36.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Penalty charge - remedial weed/long grass control service charges for non-compliance	\$103.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Parks and open space - integrated pest managem	nent - weed contro	(GST does not apply)		
Service charges hourly rate for work on private property: batwing mower	\$96.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 1/2008
Service charges hourly rate for work on private property: rotary mowers	\$74.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 1/2008
Service charges hourly rate for work on private property: utility work	\$74.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 1/2008

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Rainbow stage				
Rainbow stage - daily	\$990.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Rainbow stage - per slot (max 4 hours)	\$605.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Record searches				
Outstanding weed control charges	\$36.00	per property	Jan 1/11	By-law 1/2008
Parks and open space - administrative charges				
Kildonan park reader board non-profit only (two week period)	\$62.00	per two weeks	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Kildonan park reader board non-profit only (one week period)	\$31.00	per one week	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Picnic shelters (per 4 hour block) - profit org 1/2 picnic shelter with park space	\$144.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Picnic shelters (per 4 hour block) - non-profit org 1/2 picnic shelter with park space	\$91.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space booking & parking lot rental (per 4 hour block) - profit organization	\$105.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space booking & parking lot rental (per 4 hour block) - non-profit organization	\$53.00	per 4 hours	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Daily (24 hours) Non - profit	\$103.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Daily (24 hours) - Profit	\$206.00	per day	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Daily (2 hrs daily - only available to business in park) - Profit only	\$52.00	per 2 hours daily	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Weekly (any consecutive 7 - 24 hour days) - Non - profit	\$360.00	per week	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Weekly (any consecutive 7 - 24 hour days) - Profit	\$725.00	per week	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Weekly (any consecutive 7 - 2 hour days) - Profit only	\$360.00	per 2 hours daily per week	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Monthly (example: march 21 - April 21 - not to exceed 4 hours daily) Non-profit	\$725.00	per month	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Monthly (example: march 21 - April 21 - not to exceed 4 hours daily)	\$1,440.00	per month	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Profit	Ψ1,110.00	pormonar	Jan 1711	By 14W 00/2000
Park space rental - Monthly (ex: March 21 - April 21 - not to exceed 2 hours daily- only available to business in park) - Profit only	\$725.00	per 2 hours daily per month	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Seasonal (May long weekend to October long weekend - not to exceed 4 hours daily) - Non-profit	\$1,800.00	seasonal	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Seasonal (May long weekend to October long weekend - not to exceed 4 hours daily) - Profit	\$3,600.00	seasonal	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Park space rental - Seasonal (May long weekend to October long weekend - not to exceed 2 hours daily - only available to business in park) - Profit only	\$1,800.00	per 2 hours daily per season	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Athletic field - casual booking (3 hour block)	\$23.00	p/ 3 hour block	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009
Non-standard boulevard treatment permit fee	\$36.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 85/2009

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Police Response				
GST applicable unless otherwise shown				
Accident report copy	\$15.76	per report	Jan 1/11	Council
Criminal record search (GST not applicable)	\$32.50	each	Jan 1/11	Council
Criminal record transcript (GST not applicable)	\$35.00	each	Jan 1/11	Council
Fingerprints				
Fingerprints 1 or 2 sets	\$53.00	1 or 2 sets	Jan 1/11	Council
Fingerprints 3 or 4 sets	\$106.00	3 or 4 sets	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations				
Incident confirmations (1)	\$15.76	per search	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations (2)	\$20.50	2 searches	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations (3 - 4)	\$31.00	3 - 4 searches	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations (5 - 10)	\$51.00	5 - 10 searches	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations (11 - 15)	\$71.00	11 - 15 searches	Jan 1/11	Council
Incident confirmations (16 - 30)	\$92.00	16 - 30 searches	Jan 1/11	Council
Insurance confirmation	\$15.76	per search	Jan 1/11	Council
Police interviews	\$60.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Special duty officers				
Constable	\$82.30	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Patrol/detective sergeant	\$87.30	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Sergeant	\$92.00	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Staff sergeant	\$97.50	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Vehicle rental with Officer				
Cruiser Car, River Patrol Boat	\$27.50	per hour	Jan 1/11	Council
Crime Prevention				
Alarm permit fee (GST not applicable)				
Commercial permit	\$30.00	each		By-law 4676/87
Residential permit	\$20.00	each		By-law 4676/87
Permit renewal	\$20.00	each		By-law 4676/87
Traffic Safety & Enforcement				
Police escort of oversized vehicles				
Includes 2 officers and 2 vehicles	\$605.73	each	Jan 1/11	Council

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Recreation				
GST not included, application varies				
Community Development & Recreation Services	- admin fees			
Administrative Fee Only	\$17.60	per item	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Hold Memberships	\$5.30	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Replacement Cards	\$5.60	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Refund Fee	\$10.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Services	- ice rental (hourl	v)		
Arena Ice - Adult Non-Prime	\$168.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena Ice - Adult Prime	\$216.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena Ice - Community Services	\$168.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena Ice - Last Evening Booking	\$123.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena Ice - Schools (no Joint Use)	\$168.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena Ice - Youth	\$168.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Services	- ice rental summ	er		
Arena - Summer Ice Rates	\$168.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Services	- off season renta	I (no ice)		
Arena - Off Season - Non-Profit - Daily	\$570.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena - Off Season - Non-Profit - Hourly	\$65.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena - Off Season - Non-Profit - Weekly	\$3,540.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena - Off Season - Profit - Daily	\$775.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena - Off Season - Profit - Hourly	\$90.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Arena - Off Season - Profit - Weekly	\$5,430.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Services	- Room rentals			
1/2 Auditorium - Non-Profit	\$33.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1/2 Auditorium - Profit	\$80.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1/2 Gymnasium - Small - Non-Profit	\$38.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1/2 Gymnasium - Small - Profit	\$80.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1/4 auditorium - Non- Profit	\$16.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1/4 auditorium - Profit	\$41.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatic Office Rental	\$57.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Auditorium - Non-Profit	\$63.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Auditorium - Profit	\$158.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Gymnasium - Small - Non-Profit	\$74.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Gymnasium - Small - Profit	\$161.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Meeting Room - Large - Non-Profit (2,001 - 3,000 sq ft)	\$43.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Meeting Room - Large - Profit (2,001 - 3,000 sq ft)	\$85.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Meeting Room - Medium - Non-Profit (1,001 - 2,000 sq ft)	\$22.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Meeting Room - Medium - Profit (1,001 - 2,000 sq ft)	\$43.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Meeting Room - Small - Non-Profit (1 - 1,000 sq ft)	\$9.25	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Meeting Room - Small - Profit (1 - 1,000 sq ft)	\$17.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/2 Auditorium - Non-Profit	\$39.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/2 Auditorium - Profit	\$97.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/4 Auditorium - Non-Profit	\$19.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/4 Auditorium - Profit	\$48.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/2 Gymnasium - Small - Non-Profit	\$45.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 1/2 Gymnasium - Small - Profit	\$97.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Auditorium - Non-Profit	\$77.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Auditorium - Profit	\$192.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Gymnasium - Small - Non-Profit	\$90.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Gymnasium - Small - Profit	\$192.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Large - Non-Profit (2,001 - 3,000 sq ft)	\$53.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Large - Profit (2,001 - 3,000 sq ft)	\$102.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Medium - Profit (1,001 - 2,000 sq ft)	\$82.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Medium- Non-Profit (1,001 - 2,000 sq ft)	\$26.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Small - Non-Profit (1 - 1,000 sq ft)	\$11.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Meeting Room - Small - Profit (1 - 1,000 sq ft)	\$21.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Services	- Swimming pool	rental		
50 Metre Whole Pool - Non-Profit	\$74.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
50 Metre Whole Pool - Profit	\$150.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 1 lane - Non-Profit	\$12.75	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 1 lane - Profit	\$25.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 1/2 lane - Non-Profit	\$6.40	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 1/2 lane - Profit	\$12.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 3 lanes - Non-Profit	\$39.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 3 Lanes - Profit	\$76.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 6 lanes - Non-Profit	\$76.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 6 lanes - Profit	\$150.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 8 lanes - Non-Profit	\$102.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - 8 lanes - Profit	\$202.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - Medium Pool - Non-Profit	\$105.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - Medium Pool - Profit	\$210.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - Shared Competitive Use	\$27.50	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - Small Pool - Non-Profit	\$43.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aquatics - Small Pool - Profit	\$83.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 50 Metre Whole Pool - Non-Profit	\$90.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res 50 Metre Whole Pool - Profit	\$180.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Non-Res Aquatics - 1 lane - Non-Profit	\$15.25	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 1 lane - Profit	\$31.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 1/2 lane - Non-Profit	\$7.75	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 1/2 lane - Profit	\$15.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 3 lanes - Non-Profit	\$46.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 3 lanes - Profit	\$90.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 6 lanes - Non-Profit	\$92.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 6 lanes - Profit	\$180.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 8 lanes - Non-Profit	\$122.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - 8 lanes - Profit	\$240.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - Medium Pool - Non-Profit	\$125.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - Medium Pool - Profit	\$251.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - Shared Competitive Use	\$33.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - Small Pool - Non-Profit	\$51.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Aquatics - Small Pool - Profit	\$100.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Outdoor Pools - Non-Profit	\$49.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Outdoor Pools - Profit	\$103.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Kiddie Pool - Non-Profit	\$61.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Kiddie Pool - Profit	\$120.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Main Tank - Non-Profit	\$240.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Main Tank - Profit	\$367.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Middle Tank - Non-Profit	\$182.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Middle Tank - Profit	\$360.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Shallow Tank - Non-Profit	\$61.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Shallow Tank - Profit	\$120.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Training Tank - Non-Profit	\$243.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Pan Am - Training Tank - Profit	\$480.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res St. James Assiniboia - Non-Profit	\$78.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res St. James Assiniboia - Profit	\$157.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Kiddie Pool - Non-Profit	\$51.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Kiddie Pool - Profit	\$100.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Main Tank - Non-Profit	\$201.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Main Tank - Profit	\$402.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Middle Tank - Non-Profit	\$153.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Middle Tank - Profit	\$300.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Shallow Tank - Non-Profit	\$51.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Shallow Tank - Profit	\$100.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Training Tank - Non-Profit	\$203.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pan Am - Training Tank - Profit	\$399.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
St. James Assiniboia - Non-Profit	\$65.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
St. James Assiniboia - Profit	\$130.00	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Community Development & Recreation Service	s - Table rentals			
Table Rentals	\$4.20	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Non-Res Table Rentals	\$5.10	per hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	s - Swimming pools	s - Sponsored instruct	ional programs	
* Instructional cost does not include taxes, certifica	tion fees, materials o	r administration fees.		
Adult	\$6.60	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Individual instruction - adult	\$27.50	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Mini-classes	\$6.10	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Pre-school	\$6.10	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Semi-individual instruction - child	\$12.50	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Individual instruction - child	\$26.50	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Semi-individual instruction - adult	\$13.25	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Child	\$4.80	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Youth	\$5.10	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Parent and Child - Missed Inclusion in Prior Year	\$3.35	per 1/2 hour	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service Registration fee: monthly **changed to sessional	\$153.00	per month	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Registration fee: Sept. 1 - June 30	\$406.00	per season	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	s - swimming pools	- General admission		
Single admission - adult - non-prime time	\$4.30	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - adult - prime time	\$5.30	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - child	\$2.35	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - family	\$10.50	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - youth	\$3.70	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (10 visits) - adult	\$47.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (10 visits) - child	\$21.50	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (10 visits) - family	\$95.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (10 visits) - youth	\$33.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (20 visits) - adult	\$83.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (20 visits) - child	\$37.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (20 visits) - family	\$166.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (20 visits) - youth	\$60.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (30 visits) - adult	\$111.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (30 visits) - child	\$49.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (30 visits) - family	\$218.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (30 visits) - youth	\$76.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (3 month) - adult	\$99.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (3 month) - child	\$44.00		Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (3 month) - family	\$184.00 \$184.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (3 month) - youth	\$184.00 \$68.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
		each		
Swim pass (3 month) - senior Pan Am Pool - Walk/Jog	\$79.00 \$2.40	each each	Sep 1/11 Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82 By-law 3219/82

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - swimming pools	(outdoor) - Genera	al admission	
Swim pass (monthly) - child	\$14.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (monthly) - youth	\$28.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Swim pass (Seasonal) - Family	\$81.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - swimming pools	(indoor) - Miscella	neous charges	
Locker rentals monthly)	\$9.25	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Locker rentals (3 months)	\$24.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Checking of valuables	\$0.25	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	es - Freight House W	eight Room - Gene	eral Admission	-
Single admission	\$2.05	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Adult 1 month	\$20.50	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Adult 3 month	\$43.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - Fort Rouge Leis	ure Centre Weight	Room - General adn	nission
Single admission - adult	\$4.75	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - senior	\$3.70	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - Peguis Trail Fitn	ess Centre Weight	Room - General adr	nission
Single admission - adult	\$4.75	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Single admission - senior	\$3.70	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1 Year pass - youth	\$189.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1 Year pass - senior	\$189.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1 Year pass - adult	\$233.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
1 Year pass - family	\$434.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - Miscellaneous C	harges		
Deer Lodge Tennis Club - Single Admission	\$6.90	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Fort Rouge Leisure Centre - Studio Drop In	\$7.50	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Preschool 9 visit + sibling	\$45.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Preshool Stay 'N" Play 9 visit	\$34.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Community Development & Recreation Service	ces - Active Living			
5 Visit	\$37.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
10 Visit	\$64.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
20 Visit	\$116.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
30 Visit	\$148.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
3 Month	\$133.00	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Seniors 65 + Aqualite	\$19.40	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Aqua Drop In	\$9.25	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Land Drop In	\$9.25	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Senior Drop In	\$5.30	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82
Facilty Pass Plus	\$3.40	each	Sep 1/11	By-law 3219/82

December 20, 2010

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Roadway Construction & Maintena	nce			
GST application varies				
Application/permits (GST application varies)				
Administrative fee on cut permits taken after the fact	\$258.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Boulevard cuts (min. 4 sq.m.) proposed fee	\$35.00	per sq. m.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Curb cut restoration (min. 3 lin. M.)	\$75.00	per lin. M.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Cut permit fee	\$133.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Graded cuts	\$47.00	per sq. m.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Insurance fee	\$13.30	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Latent sinkage (min. 4 sq. M.)	\$6.10	per sq. m.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Pavement cut restoration (min. 2 sq. M.)	\$267.00	per sq. m.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Pole cuts	\$10.30	per hole	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Private approach permit	\$105.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Sidewalk cut restoration (min.3 sq. M.)	\$170.00	per sq. m.	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Applications (GST applicable)				
Administrative fee for private approach	\$30.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 6546/95
Damage deposit (GST not applicable)				
Multiple family, commercial, industrial \$500.00 min., \$10,000.00 max.	\$750.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Single family dwelling	\$300.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Licenses (GST not applicable)				
Paving, excavating and landscaping licenses (new)	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Paving, excavating and landscaping licenses (renewal)	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Street permits (GST applicable)				
Administration fee for the use of street permits	\$30.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Administration fee for service application	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/11	

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Transportation Planning & Traffic GST applicable unless otherwise stated	Management			
Applications				
Private approach application - conforming (industrial/commercial)	\$274.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 6546/95
Private approach application - non-conforming (industrial/commercial)	\$690.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Private approach application - non-conforming (residential)	\$140.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Block party				
Permit fee and an additional fee to cover the cost of liability insurance \$130.00 (2008), \$133 (2009) (with applicant responsible for \$2500 deductible)	\$48.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Damage deposit for block Party	\$50.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Church signs (GST not applicable) Per location - two (2) signs - actual costs	Actual Costs	per location		
Roadside Memorial Signs (GST applicable)				
Manufacturing and install of signs	\$125.00	each	Jan 1/11	
Contractor's license (GST not applicable)				
Private approach contractor's license - initial	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Private approach contractor's license - renewal	\$77.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 49/2008
Loading zones (GST not applicable)				
Commercial loading zones/sign - actual costs	Actual Costs	each		By-law 1481/77
Miscellaneous items				
Manual of temporary traffic control in work areas on city streets	\$20.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Traffic and pedestrian counts	\$77.00	hour	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Move permits				
Overdimension (single trip or annual)	\$47.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Overweight (annual)	\$298.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Overweight (single trip 52,166 to 50,999 kg)	\$76.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Overweight (single trip over 60,000 kg)	\$133.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Overweight (single trip to 52,165 kg)	\$47.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Rmd/tbt (annual)	\$298.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Special mobile machine (annual)	\$298.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Special mobile machine (single trip)	\$47.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Newspaper vending boxes				
Newspaper vending boxes - application	\$36.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Newspaper vending boxes - renewal	\$28.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1573/77
Record searches				
Traffic signal timing search	\$122.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Private approach approval search	\$119.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Street permits				•
Boulevard rental fee	\$3.90	per sq. m/mth	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Crossing permit (renewal/extension)	\$62.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Street rental fee	\$13.30	per sq. m/mth	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Temporary street closures for entertainment purposes (all other organizations) plus actual costs	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Temporary street closures for entertainment purposes (non-profit and charitable organizations) plus 50% actual cost of work up to a maximum of \$1,500)	\$155.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Use of street permit - type a (including renewal/extension)	\$48.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Use of street permit - type b (including renewal/extension)	\$65.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Use of street permit - type c (including renewal/extension)	\$185.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Use of street permit - type d (annual)	\$515.00	each	Jan 1/11	By-law 1481/77
Administrative charges				
Administration fee for services permit	\$40.00	each	Jan 1/11	
Administration fee for move permit	\$30.00	each	Jan 1/11	
Underground structures fee				
Provision of current underground utility information and approval process	\$130.00	per hour	Jan 1/09	

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Solid Waste Collection and Dispos	sal			
Carrier permit				
Appeals non-refundable	\$50.00	each		By-law 6001/92
Permit fee for handling and disposal of biomedical waste sharps (every two years)	\$50.00	each		By-law 6001/92
Tipping Fees				
Collection and disposal of bulky wastes	\$20.00	per pickup		By-law 1340/76
Collection and disposal of special wastes				By-law 1340/76
Residential - small vehicle -up to 500kg in weight.	\$10.00	per load		By-law 1340/76
City residential	\$32.50	per tonne		By-law 1340/76
Commercial/industrial haulers	\$43.50	per tonne		By-law 1340/76
Outside municipality fees	\$43.50	per tonne		By-law 1340/76
Surcharge for load not covered or secured	\$50.00	per load		By-law 1340/76
Small commercial garbage collection	\$3.50	per cubic meter of container capacity		By-law 1340/76
Late Payment Charge				
Late payment charge after 3 months	\$25.00	each		By-law 1340/76
Interest				
Interest on arrears (per annum) - percent	12.00%	per year		By-law 1340/76

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Transit				
Full Fares				
Cash	\$2.40	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Ticket	\$2.10	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Weekday pass	\$18.60	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
7 day SuperPass	\$21.00	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Monthly pass	\$75.35	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Reduced Fares - high school student/children (ag	je 6-16)			
Cash	\$1.90	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Ticket	\$1.43	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
7 day SuperPass	\$14.30	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Monthly pass	\$51.00	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Seniors Fares				
Cash	\$1.90	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Ticket	\$1.05	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
7 day SuperPass	\$10.50	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Monthly pass	\$37.70	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Post Secondary Fare				
Monthly pass	\$60.10	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Handi transit fares				
Cash	\$2.40	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Monthly pass	\$75.35	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Ticket	\$2.10	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Charter bus rates (GST applicable)				
Regularly-scheduled, recurring services, chartered by school divisions, and employers for the transport of students and employees	\$87.00	per bus hour	Sep 1/11	CFO
Non-recurring charter services, excluding senior citizen groups during restricted times	\$117.00	per bus hour	Sep 1/11	CFO
Non-recurring charter services for senior citizen groups, restricted to weekday travel between 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.	\$87.00	per bus hour	Sep 1/11	CFO
Conventions				
Convention delegate bus pass for up to 7 days duration	\$5.40	each	Jan 1/11	CFO
Photo ID (includes GST and PST)				
Seniors, high school students	\$3.10	each	Apr 1/09	CFO

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Wastewater				
Sewer service rate	\$1.97	per cubic meter.		By-law 92/2010
Record search fee (GST applicable)				
Environmental record search not including account histories (per address)	\$100.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Record search account history only (per account) up to 5 most recent years	\$67.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Record search account history only (per account) every additional years	\$100.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Cross-connection and backflow prevention record search	\$110.00	each		By-law 92/2010
On-line property account balance information subscription services	\$10.60	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Account balance (GST applicable)				
Property account balance confirmation for law firms	\$15.50	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Services permit-application for new sewer conne	ction or re-use of	existing sewer connect	ion	
Other than single family residential	\$175.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Single family residential	\$31.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Inspection permit for sewer connection or aband	onment of sewer	connection		
Single family residential	\$90.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Other than single family residential	\$125.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Extra charge for after regular working hours including weekends and holidays	\$167.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Re-inspection during regular working hours	\$31.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Sewer contractor's license				
Initial year or part thereof	\$300.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Annual renewal	\$176.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Abandonment of sewer connection fee	\$1,250.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Land drainage discharge license, Downspout Dis	scharge Licence o	r Sump Pump		
License fee	\$200.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Annual renewal fee	\$70.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Meter test fee (GST applicable)				
16mm and 19mm meters (metric equivalent of 5/8" and 3/4")	\$79.00	each		By-law 92/2010
25mm and larger (metric equivalent of 1")	\$200.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Sewer adjustment fee (GST applicable)				-
Annual renewal and inspection fee	\$145.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Initial application fee - non-refundable	\$200.00	each		By-law 92/2010

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Overstrength wastewater discharge license				
License fee	\$200.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Annual fee	\$70.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Overstrength wastewater surcharge rates				
Total suspended solids surcharge rate (in excess of 350mg/l for sewered wastewater) Biochemical oxygen demand surcharge rate	\$0.73	per kilogram		By-law 92/2010
(in excess of 300 mg/l for sewered wastewater)	\$1.12	per kilogram		By-law 92/2010
Appeals - Non-refundable deposit	\$250.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Wastewater discharge license				
Annual renewal fee	\$70.00	each		By-law 92/2010
License fee	\$200.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Wastewater disposal vehicle				
License fee	\$140.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 92/2010
Annual renewal fee	\$70.00	each		By-law 92/2010
Disposal fee - per load	\$2.51	KL		By-law 92/2010
Hauled Wastewater Disposal fee	\$7.15	KL		By-law 92/2010
Administrative fee for expired license renewals (GST applicable)	\$50.00	each	Jan 01/11	By-law 92/2010
Interest on overdue account arrears	1.50%	per month		By-law 92/2010

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Water				
Water service rate				
Block 1 quarterly consumption	\$1.34	per cubic meter		By-law 504/73
Block 2 quarterly consumption	\$1.17	per cubic meter		By-law 504/73
Block 3 quarterly consumption	\$1.00	per cubic meter		By-law 504/73
Daily Basic Service Charges - City-owned meters				
5/8" meter	\$0.15	Daily		By-law 504/73
3/4" meter	\$0.16	Daily		By-law 504/73
1" meter	\$0.20	Daily		By-law 504/73
1 1/2" meter	\$0.24	Daily		By-law 504/73
2" meter	\$0.35	Daily		By-law 504/73
3" meter	\$1.22	Daily		By-law 504/73
4" meter	\$1.55	Daily		By-law 504/73
6" meter	\$2.31	Daily		By-law 504/73
8" meter	\$3.17	Daily		By-law 504/73
10" meter	\$4.04	Daily		By-law 504/73
Private meters daily charge	\$0.10	Daily		By-law 504/73
Sold at standpipe	\$12.00	per 1,000 gallons	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Permit fee				
New water services - combined domestic fire service industrial	\$127.00	each		By-law 504/73
New water services - sprinkler service	\$127.00	each		By-law 504/73
New/renewed/repaired water services - single domestic	\$90.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Extra charge for after regular working hours including weekends and holidays	\$167.00	each		By-law 504/73
Reinspection during regular working hours	\$31.00	each		By-law 504/73
Administrative fee for expired license renewals	\$50.00	each	Jan 01/11	By-law 504/73
Application for new water service connection or r	e-use of existing	water connection		
Other than single family residential	\$175.00	each		By-law 504/73
Single family residential	\$31.00	each		By-law 504/73
Contractor's license				
License for installation of water services initial fee	\$300.00	each		By-law 504/73
License for installation of water services annual renewal	\$176.00	each		By-law 504/73

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Contractor - control of watermain fee				
Request by contractor to turn off a watermain	\$200.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Multiple metering fee	\$95.00	each		By-law 504/73
Meters damaged by frost or lost (GST applicable)  Meters damaged by frost 1"-2" (actual meter cost plus overhead & handling & installation cost of)	\$89.00	each		By-law 504/73
Meters damaged by frost 3"-10" (actual meter cost plus overhead & handling & installation cost of)	\$132.00	each		By-law 504/73
Meters damaged by frost 3/4'	\$184.00	each		By-law 504/73
Meters damaged by frost 5/8'	\$146.00	each		By-law 504/73
Meter rental (when used with hydrant, add monthl	=			
Rental water meters 5/8"	\$95.00	per month	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Rental water meters 3/4"	\$95.00	per month	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Rental water meters 1 1/2"	\$100.00	per month		By-law 504/73
Rental water meters 1"	\$100.00	per month		By-law 504/73
Rental water meters 2"	\$100.00	per month		By-law 504/73
Rental water meters 3"	\$150.00	per month		By-law 504/73
Meter test fee (GST applicable)				
16mm and 19mm meters (metric equivalent of 5/8" and 3/4")	\$79.00	each		By-law 504/73
25mm and larger (metric equivalent of 1")	\$200.00	each		By-law 504/73
Thawing water services				
Property zoned other than residential - each additional half hour or portion thereof	\$60.00	per 1/2 hour	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Property zoned other than residential - first hour or portion thereof	\$175.00	per hour	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Property zoned residential (total)	\$200.00	total cost	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Backflow Tester Licenses				
Initial year or part thereof	\$130.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Annual renewal of a cross connection and backflow prevention testers license	\$90.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Cross-connection and backflow prevention inspection request fee.	\$450.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Backflow preventer with lockable box ++ (GST & F	PST applicable)			
Per week	\$175.00	each		By-law 504/73
Per month	\$500.00	each		By-law 504/73
	4000.00			2, 30 ,, 10

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
Use of fire hydrants (GST applicable excluding of	deposit)			
Deposit for use of water - final billing on actual water used	\$100.00	each		By-law 504/73
Per hydrant for 30 days - final billing on actual water used	\$200.00	first month		By-law 504/73
Per hydrant for each month after the 1st month - final billing on actual water used	\$56.00	additional month		By-law 504/73
Hydrant rental fee (GST applicable)	\$169.00	per year		By-law 504/73
Appointment fee (GST applicable)				
Field (meters) first appointment	No charge			By-law 504/73
Second and each additional appointment	\$90.00	each		By-law 504/73
First appointment meter inspection	No charge			By-law 504/73
Second and each additional appointment	\$20.00	each		By-law 504/73
Hoseline temporary water service				
Hoseline rental, installation & removal	\$410.00	each		By-law 504/73
Leak testing (GST applicable)				
Leak testing - testing only	\$545.00	per test		By-law 504/73
Obtain clearance and test	\$650.00	per test		By-law 504/73
Tank rental				
Water tank rental - includes cost of water	\$235.00	1st day	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Water tank rental - each additional day	\$20.00	each		By-law 504/73
Water tank rental - additional tank refills (includes pick up and drop off	\$220.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Abandonment of water services				
Abandonment of water connection deposit	\$1,250.00	each		By-law 504/73
Record search fee (GST applicable)				
Environmental record search not including account histories (per address)	\$100.00	each		By-law 504/73
Record search account history only (per account) up to 5 most recent years	\$67.00	each		By-law 504/73
Record search account history only (per account) every additional years	\$100.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Cross-connection (GST and PST applicable) Cross-connection and backflow prevention record search (GST and PST applicable)	\$110.00	each		By-law 504/73
Account balance (GST applicable) Property account balance confirmation for law	<b>\$15.50</b>	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
firms	Ψ10.00	00011	Jan. 1/2011	<i>5,</i> 14.11 00 11 10

Service Name Fee Name and Description	2011	Units	2011 Effective Date	Authority to Charge Fee
On-line property account balance information subscription services	\$10.60	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Appeals - Non-refundable deposit	\$250.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Keyguard deposit				
Deposit fee for key access to stand pipes	\$215.00	per key		By-law 504/73
Non payment turn off/turn on fee	\$100.00	each		By-law 504/73
Turn Off/Turn On Fees				
Non-payment collection fee	\$50.00	each	Jan 1/2011	By-law 504/73
Interest on overdue account arrears	1.50%	per month		By-law 504/73